

RE: Chapter 2 - Energy

From: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=nguyen, marianne (mof)2ec">
To: "Jaikaran, Ronald (MOF)" <ronald.jaikaran@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 13 Apr 2017 09:26:22 -0400
Attachments: D12 - CH2 - Marianne - 04.12 (Energy).docx (165.38 kB)

Thanks, Ron. I have one minor change from energy MO (first page, highlighted in yellow). Can you please ensure that is incorporated as well?

From: Jaikaran, Ronald (MOF)
Sent: April-12-17 10:21 PM
To: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Subject: RE: Chapter 2 - Energy

Thanks, we've incorporated this for tomorrow's review.

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Sent: April-12-17 7:25 PM
To: Jaikaran, Ronald (MOF); Schuurman, Tim (MOF)
Cc: Rowe, Alana (MOF); Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)
Subject: Chapter 2 - Energy

Hi team,

In advance of tomorrow's sign-off, attached is a marked up version of the energy section in chapter 2 (external pw). I have worked with Ron Kwan and Scott Nelms on the language. My office has also approved these changes.

Best,

Marianne Nguyen
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Honourable Charles Sousa
Minister of Finance

Office: 416-325-0007
Mobile: 416-562-4452
Email: marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca